





Hashan Malindu

Web Developer

Experienced Web developer with 2 years of experience. Excited to help your company expand social media engagement with captivating content, posts and static assets.

Technical expertise and outside-the-box thinking will prove to be valuable addition to your creative teams and personal contributions.

Education

SDTI Campus (2024 - Now)

<u>Dip In Counseling</u>

Saegis Campus (2019 -2022) Dip In Computer Science

SLIM Campus (2023) Dip In Digital marketing

Advanced Level (2019) Combined Math's (C1/S2)

Advanced Level (2016) Sinhala Medium (A6/B1/C2)

Skills

Web Development

Content Planning

Graphic Designing

Photography

Social Media Marketing

Professional Experience

Group IT Head - (Herbline , Aushadalanka ,Mr.Hop) October 2021-Current

Leads team of IT staff. Designs and implements IT strategies and infrastructure. Identifies and eliminates security risks.

Analyzes business requirements for IT needs and systems.

Digital Marketing Specialist -(Swadeshika Movement) August 2022-Current

Take overall responsibility for digital marketing activities to drive the acquisition of new clients for a business. Sometimes, the role may include digital activities for all stages of the customer lifecycle: acquisition, conversion, and retention.

Software

